AzNN School Health Subcommittee Meeting Minutes

DATE: Tuesday November 12th, 2015 LOCATIONS: iLinc

PRESENT:

Organization	Name
AzNN	Ryan Lang (Ryan.Lang@azdhs.gov)
Evaluation	Theresa LeGros
Apache Ext	
Cochise Ext	
Coconino HD	Gary Botello
Gila HD	
Graham Ext	
Greenlee Ext	
La Paz Ext	Lori Lieder
Maricopa HD	Brandon Hernandez
Maricopa Ext	Betty Thompson
Mohave HD	
Mohave Ext	
Navajo HD	Amanda Chee
Navajo Ext	
Pima Ext	Trisha Bautista
Pinal Ext	Connie Lorenz
Santa Cruz Ext	Chris Bachelier
Yavapai HD	Heather Klomparens
Yavapai Ext	
Yuma HD	

Agenda Item	Details
Updates (PAL training, eatwellbewell.org)	Ryan and Keri at ADE have identified some dates in March of 2016. When a date is chosen Ryan will send out an update. The AzNN Resource Guide is on the website; however the new resources have not been added. There is some technical difficulties with getting the new resources added. Ryan will send out out a list of the added resources.
LWP Discussion – Alliance for a Healthier Generation	Lori discussed a past Alliance for a Healthier Generation LWP Training and the knowledge/ outcomes from that training. The question was posed to the subcommittee about doing this training for partners, about half the partners would be interested. Lori will reach out to gather information about a potential future training. Lori discussed the Healthy Schools Program and examples of Gold Standard schools. Employee wellness is was discussed, Ryan will send out information regarding qualifying a worksite (\$\$ amount).
Delving into the Resource Guide	Lori discussed strategies 11 and 12 and reviewed resources for these School Health Strategies. The subcommittee discussed USDA menu labeling guidelines for strategy 11. Lori reviewed the CSPAP resource and also reviewed the Let's Move Active

MCDPH Focus Groups Findings	Schools Playworks resource and wanted to encourage partners to review these resources and others for their work. As a result of the first School Health Subcommittee wanting to learn how to get buy in from schools, teachers, principals, etc., Ryan discussed MCDPH focus group report that featured focus groups for school staff and administration. The purpose of the focus groups was to understand how staff views nutrition and PA education and some of the barriers for schools. There were 5 major themes that came out of these focus groups; Barriers to implementation, wellness policies, home environment, current school climate, and strengths and resources. Participant
	recommendations also came out of these focus groups. Ryan will send out the report along with the slides presented at the meeting.
Wrapping Up/ Discussion	Subcommittee members discussed the possibility of creating a marketing kit for schools and a PowerPoint for partners to use when reaching out to teachers This kit would answer the question, "what's in it for us" from a schools perspective and possibly include some sort of info graphic on how healthy behaviors impact student performance. The group discussed the possibility of working with the Direct Education Subcommittee outside of meetings to put together this kit. Ryan will facilitate this project. More info to come.
Next Meeting	Thursday January 14 th from 1:00 – 2:00am